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Attachments:

Good morning,

Please place the attached emails in CORRESPONDENCE - Consumers & Representatives in docket

20240000.

Thank you.
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Antonia Hover

From: sherry.simes@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sherry Simes
<sherry.simes@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 10:23 AM

To: Office of Chairman La Rosa

Subject: Energy efficiency measures are a proven means to reduce household energy bills.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links, especially from unknown senders.

Dear Commissioner Mike La Rosa,
Florida is at a key crossroads for improving energy affordability.

Electric utility rates in our state have increased sharply in the last few years, due largely to the increased cost of natural
gas needed to produce much of our electricity. This has led to higher energy bills that strain household finances. And
unless preventative measures are taken, extreme heat increases will hit households already struggling to afford these
bills the hardest.

Energy efficiency measures are a proven means to reduce household energy bills. These measures put more money back
into the pockets of Floridians while also contributing to safer and healthier housing, grid stability through peak load
reduction, good-paying trade jobs, and decreased air pollution from power generation.

Currently, there are unprecedented opportunities to advance energy efficiency but many Floridians can’t handle the up-
front cost alone. Our utilities can lead the way in helping customers to take advantage of efficiency measures, from
which everyone will benefit.

| ask that the PSC reconfigures how cost-effectiveness analysis is done and requires utilities to implement more robust
energy efficiency programs to save people like me, a Florida ratepayer and a taxpayer, money in the years to come.

Sincerely,
Sherry Simes
33974-9752



Antonia Hover

From: bfost701@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Roberta Fost <bfost701
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 10:22 AM

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
Roberta Fost
32233-7539



Antonia Hover

From: dianew138@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Diane Winegar <dianew138
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 10:16 AM

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

I ask that the PSC reconfigures how cost-effectiveness analysis is done and requires utilities to implement more robust
energy efficiency programs to save people like me, a Florida ratepayer and a taxpayer, money in the years to come.

Sincerely,
Diane Winegar
34238-5638



Antonia Hover

From: waveworksllc@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Will Sloan
<waveworksllc@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 9:59 AM

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
Will Sloan
34208-1837



Antonia Hover

From: zucytko@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Juancarlos Valencia
<zucytko@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 9:45 AM

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
Juancarlos Valencia
32937-2111




Antonia Hover

From: helmers6é@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Helmers <helmers6
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 9:40 AM

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
James Helmers
32779-3310



Antonia Hover

From: donvanzee@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Deborah VanZee
<donvanzee@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 9:24 AM

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
Deborah VanZee
34951-2829




Antonia Hover

From: nikki_colby@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nicola Colby
<nikki_colby@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 9:12 AM

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
Nicola Colby
33772-3921




Antonia Hover

From: neo3man@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Howard Harris
<neo3man@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 7:59 AM

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

|
| ask that the PSC reconfigures how cost-effectiveness analysis is done and requires utilities to implement more robust }
energy efficiency programs to save people like me, a Florida ratepayer and a taxpayer, money in the years to come.

Sincerely,
Howard Harris
34202-5721




Antonia Hover

From: serennalammers@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Serenna Lammers
<serennalammers@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 7:58 AM

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
Serenna Lammers
32312-1479




Antonia Hover

From: chunt_mata@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cyndi Hunt
<chunt_mata@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 7:54 AM

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
Cyndi Hunt
32305-8404




Antonia Hover

From: beastybren@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brenda James
<beastybren@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 7:13 AM

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
Brenda James
32960-3539




Antonia Hover

From: ufco99@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patricia Penha <ufco99
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 6:28 AM

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
Patricia Penha
33326-3539




Antonia Hover

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

giannassalon@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gianna Kohl
<giannassalon@everyactioncustom.com>

Friday, May 24, 2024 6:28 AM

Office of Chairman La Rosa

Energy efficiency measures are a proven means to reduce household energy bills.

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
Gianna Kohl
33444-4130



Antonia Hover

From: dre241@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Degen <dre241
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 5:32 AM

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
Florida is at a key crossroads for improving energy affordability. We all can choose to do the right thing.

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
James Degen
33844-8155



Antonia Hover

From: markyoud@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mark Youd
<markyoud@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 4:.57 AM

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
Mark Youd
32174-9249




Antonia Hover

From: iande85911@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of ingrid anderson <iande85911
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 2:51 AM

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
ingrid anderson
33759-3631



Antonia Hover

From: gem3@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Annie McCann <gem3
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 1:38 AM

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
Annie McCann
34293-3804



Antonia Hover

From: gmashesh51@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michelle Piazza <gmashesh51
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 1:30 AM

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
Michelle Piazza
34608-1417




Antonia Hover

From: ksewright@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kathleen SEWRIGHT
<ksewright@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 10:43 PM

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
Kathleen SEWRIGHT
32708-4866




Antonia Hover

From: peter@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of PETER SIGMANN
<peter@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 10:36 PM

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
PETER SIGMANN
32127-7569



Antonia Hover

From: ourpointofview32@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Randy Speck
<ourpointofview32@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 10:28 PM

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
Randy Speck
33908-5740



Antonia Hover

From: sdr10@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stanley Rothbardt <sdr10
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 10:26 PM

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
Stanley Rothbardt
34202-2436




Antonia Hover

From: wpaskert@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Paskert

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 10:05 PM

To: Office of Chairman La Rosa

Subject: Energy efficiency measures are a proven means to reduce household energy bills.

\
\
\
\
|
<wpaskert@everyactioncustom.com>
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
William Paskert
32792-8137




Antonia Hover

From: walker34k@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kimberly Walker
<walker34k@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 10:01 PM

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

Kimberly Walker
32225-9081




Antonia Hover

From: lidairavani7 @everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lida Iravani <lidairavani7
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 9:55 PM

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
Lida lravani
34608-3372




Antonia Hover

From: jr_rmb@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rob B <jr_rmb@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 9:46 PM

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

Energy efficiency measures are a proven means to reduce household energy bills. These measures put more money back ‘
into the pockets of Floridians while also contributing to safer and healthier housing, grid stability through peak load 1
reduction, good-paying trade jobs, and decreased air pollution from power generation. ‘

|

Currently, there are unprecedented opportunities to advance energy efficiency but many Floridians can’t handle the up-
front cost alone. Our utilities can lead the way in helping customers to take advantage of efficiency measures, from
which everyone will benefit. 1

| ask that the PSC reconfigures how cost-effectiveness analysis is done and requires utilities to implement more robust
energy efficiency programs to save people like me, a Florida ratepayer and a taxpayer, money in the years to come.

Sincerely,
Rob B
32905-2805



Antonia Hover

From: tleewandel@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Todd Wandel
<tleewandel@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 9:42 PM

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
Todd Wandel
32803-1905



Antonia Hover

From: ebj33440@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Esther Johnson <ebj33440
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 9:32 PM

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
Esther Johnson
33440-3926



Antonia Hover

From: tschreurs@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tammara Schreurs
<tschreurs@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 9:28 PM

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
Tammara Schreurs
33472-1235



Antonia Hover

From: wildcatdojo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michelle Darbro
<wildcatdojo@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 9:25 PM

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
Michelle Darbro
33312-6067




Antonia Hover

From: small.belt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sandra Smallwood-Beltran
<small.belt@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 9:04 PM

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
Sandra Smallwood-Beltran
33133-2307



Antonia Hover

From: s.awebb333@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Angel Webb <s.awebb333
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 8:42 PM

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
Angel Webb
33771-5447



Antonia Hover

From: nicelookjb@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jason Borelli
<nicelookjb@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 8:34 PM

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
Jason Borelli
32807-5096



Antonia Hover

From: mcj111@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Jones <mcj111
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 8:28 PM

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
Michael Jones
34238-5145




Antonia Hover

From: bobokitty455@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tanya Pierce <bobokitty455
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 7:32 PM

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
Tanya Pierce
32736-2241



Antonia Hover

From: kittinem@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Christine Moreno
<kittinem@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 7:20 PM

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
Christine Moreno
33334-2327



Antonia Hover

From: jcummings@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Cummings
<jcummings@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 7:02 PM

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
James Cummings
32952-5548



Antonia Hover

From: angelique_sp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Angelique St.Pierre
<angelique_sp@everyactioncustom.com:>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 6:53 PM

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
Angelique St.Pierre
32935-3238



Antonia Hover

From: telomeres2gro@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joseph Formisano
<telomeres2gro@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 6:35 PM

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
Joseph Formisano
34667-2567



Antonia Hover

From: jesbhpy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Janice Spencer
<jesbhpy@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 6:04 PM

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
Janice Spencer
32724-2553



Antonia Hover

From: soconnor007 @everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Shari O'Connor <soconnor007
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 6:11 PM

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
Shari O'Connor
33626-2684




Antonia Hover

From: jesbhpy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Janice Spencer
<jesbhpy@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 6:03 PM

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

From: ronm430@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Colonel Meyer <ronm430
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 5:57 PM

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
Colonel Meyer
34286-2009



Antonia Hover

From: tinker1tinker@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Leviness
<tinker1tinker@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 5:53 PM

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
Barbara Leviness
32176-4782



Antonia Hover

From: Brushharbor@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jane Andrews
<Brushharbor@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Jane Andrews
32759-9646




Antonia Hover

From: johnder456@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Dervin <johnder456
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 5:51 PM

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
John Dervin
32712-5839



Antonia Hover

From: robyn.reichert@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robyn Reichert
<robyn.reichert@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 5:50 PM

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
Robyn Reichert
33467-7211



Antonia Hover

From: tinker1tinker@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Leviness
<tinker1tinker@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 5:49 PM

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

From: kgronemeyer@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of kimberly gronemeyer
<kgronemeyer@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 5:46 PM

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
kimberly gronemeyer
33615-4922



Antonia Hover

From: summary.want-Op@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan O'Rourke
<summary.want-Op@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 5:43 PM

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
Susan O'Rourke
33714-1141




Antonia Hover

From: ksewright@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kathleen SEWRIGHT
<ksewright@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 5:39 PM

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

From: mdmcconney@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael McConney
<mdmcconney@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 5:37 PM

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
Michael McConney
33309-6279




Antonia Hover

From: handstwo.dh@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Debra Hand
<handstwo.dh@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 5:36 PM

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
into the pockets of Floridians while also contributing to safer and healthier housing, grid stability through peak load |
reduction, good-paying trade jobs, and decreased air pollution from power generation. |

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
Debra Hand
33455-7510



Antonia Hover

From: grao_wizard@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Luis Hebrique Bordin
<grao_wizard@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 5:34 PM

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
Luis Hebrique Bordin
33133



Antonia Hover

From: brimstonexjs@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Hayden
<brimstonexjs@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Michael Hayden
34232-6402



Antonia Hover

From: smithellenl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ellen Smith
<smithellenl@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 5:23 PM

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
Ellen Smith
34109-1353



Antonia Hover

From: michaelstuart10@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Stuart <michaelstuart10
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 521 PM

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
Michael Stuart
33334-2031



Antonia Hover

From: thdeery@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Theresa Deery
<thdeery@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 5:18 PM

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
Theresa Deery
29909-4410



Antonia Hover

From: mariejr9@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marie Raich <mariejr9
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
Marie Raich
33446-1658



Antonia Hover

From: ghleventhal@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gary Leventhal
<ghleventhal@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 5:12 PM

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
Gary Leventhal
33442-2892




Antonia Hover

From: bishops.peels_Or@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Murray Simon <bishops.peels_
Or@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 5:11 PM

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
Murray Simon
34110-7909




Antonia Hover

From: tara.craft@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tara Roberts
<tara.craft@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 5:10 PM

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
Tara Roberts
32320-1945



Antonia Hover

From: drwingahl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Helen Drwinga
<drwingahl@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 5:.07 PM

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
Helen Drwinga
32712-2933



Antonia Hover

From: carmen_sb@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carmen Blakely
<carmen_sb@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 5.00 PM

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
Carmen Blakely
33559-6734



Antonia Hover

From: nancyf431@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nancy Farmer <nancyf431
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 4:58 PM

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

Electric utility rates in our state have increased sharply in the last few years, because of the increased cost of natural gas
needed to produce much of our electricity. This has led to higher energy bills that strain household finances. And unless
preventative measures are taken, extreme heat increases will hit households already struggling to afford these bills the
hardest.

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
Nancy Farmer
33446-3297



Antonia Hover

From: susiesart56@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susie Cassens <susiesart56
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 4:50 PM

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
Susie Cassens
34954-0593



Antonia Hover

From: billnlollie@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Billy Fehrs
<billnlollie@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 4:47 PM

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
Billy Fehrs
32073-8402



Antonia Hover

From: scotkurth@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Scot Kurth
<scotkurth@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 446 PM

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
Scot Kurth
34241-9211



Antonia Hover

From: pcavanaugh1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Peggy Cavanaugh <pcavanaugh1
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 4:45 PM

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
Peggy Cavanaugh
32951-3126





